%= pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

January 9, 2020

Mr. Matthew Gordon
Sunoco Logistics, L.P.

535 Fritztown Road
Sinking Spring, PA 19608

Re:  Technical Deficiency Letter
ESCGP-3 Permit Application
Pennsylvania Pipeline Project (PPP)/Mariner East 2
Major Modification — PA Turnpike/HDD 0280
Southeast Regional Office Submission
Construction Spread 6
DEP File No. ESG0100015001
Upper Uwchlan Township
Chester County

Dear Mr. Gordon;

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the Chester County Conservation
District (District) have reviewed the above-referenced application and has identified the
technical deficiencies listed below. The Pennsylvania Erosion and Sediment Pollution
Control Program Manual (E&S Manual) and the Pennsylvania Stormwater Best Management
Practices Manual (BMP Manual) include information that may aid you in responding to some
of the deficiencies listed below. The deficiencies are based on applicable laws and.
regulations, and the guidance sets forth DEP’s established means of satisfying the applicable
regulatory and statutory requirements.

Technical Deficiencies

L. Please utilize a minimum of 24" Filter Sock adjacent to streams and wetlands.
[102.4(C)]
2. A substantial amount of pipe is now proposed to be installed within Meadow Creek

Lane. The road should be evaluated for crowning, location of inlets and E&S controls
should be adjusted accordingly if needed based on the expected trenching method such
as stockpiling material along the work area or placing trench material in dump trucks
and hauling off to another location. [102.11(a)(1)]
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3. There is a gap in the 12" filter sock upslope of the existing dwelling below station

14776+00. Please close the gap in E&S controls and check over entire plan for similar
issues. [102.11(a)(1)]

4. Please provide E&S controls from station 14778+00 to 14780+00, [102.11(a)(1)]

5. Please provide a blow up of the stream/wetland crossing on the plan mapping and
illustrate the proposed E&S controls for bypassing the stream flow both on the regular
mapping and within the blow up insert. [102.11(a)(1)]

6. Please demonstrate in your response letter, the Post Construction Stormwater
Management (PCSM) Narrative, and the PCSM Plan Drawings how the permittee
and/or co-permittee will address all of the components of Title 25 Pa. Code § 102.8(n)
in the restoration or reclamation activities of the proposed earth disturbance activities
for the areas of the Major Modification.

You must submit a response fully addressing each of the technical deficiencies set forth
above. Please note that this information must be received within 30 calendar days from the
date of this letter, or DEP may deny the ESCGP-3 Permit application. -

Please submit a response letter addressing the above comments and two copies of the revised
information (one set should include highlights of all revisions) to the District at 688
Unionville Road # 200, Kennett Square, PA 19348, and two copies of the revised information

(one set should include highlights of all revisions) to DEP at the address located in the first
page footer, '

Please coordinate with the District prior to resubmitting. The District may require a District
application and/or additional fees associated with your resubmission.

If you believe that any of the stated deficiencies are not significant, instead of submitting a
response to that deficiency, you have the option of requesting that DEP make a permit
decision based on the information you have already provided regarding the subject matter of
that deficiency. If you choose this option with regard to any deficiency, you should explain
and justify how your current submission satisfies that deficiency.
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If you have questions about your application, please contact me by e-mail at
christopsm({@pa.gov or by telephone at 484.250.5152 and refer to Application

No. ESG0100015001 Major Modification HDD 0280, to discuss your concerns or to schedule
ameeting, You must attempt to schedule any meeting within the 30 calendar days allotted for
your reply.

Sincerely,

Christopher Smith, P.E.
Chief, Construction Permits Section
Waterways and Wetlands

cc: Mr, Simcik — Tetra Tech, Inc.
Mr. Softanko — Chester County Conservation District
Upper Uwchlan Township
Re 30 (GIS20WAW)9-30



